Thomas Mansion, also known as "Clifford Park," was built c. 1869 on a hill overlooking Wissahickon forest by George Clifford Thomas. This large, stone, Gothic Revival house retains much of its original interior and exterior detailing. In addition to the Mansion there is a small stone barn that could be suitable for rehabilitation as a caretaker's cottage.

Possible uses include bed and breakfast, office or institutional use. Located 15 minutes from center city via Lincoln and Kelly drives, the mansion is easily accessible by the Chestnut Hill West train and local bus line.